

OPRA request - Opened and Closed Building/Construction Department Permits

1206
Q v 65

D

Dominique <opra+request-50032-1f9e57ee@requests.opramachine.com>

To: Yolanda M. Roberts

Wed 8/9/2023 11:36 AM

*** CAUTION ***

This message came from an EXTERNAL address. DO NOT click on links or attachments unless you know the sender and the content is safe. Suspicious? Forward the message to
spamreport@elizabethnj.org <mailto:spamreport@elizabethnj.org>

Dear Elizabeth City,

This is a request for public records made under OPRA and the common law right of access. I am not required to fill out an official form. Please acknowledge receipt of this message. Records requested: Please provide copies of all open and closed building/construction department permits for property located at 524-526 Magie Avenue, specifically noting any permits that are open.

Yours faithfully,

Dominique Garcia

RECEIVED

AUG 10 2023

CITY CLERK'S OFFICE

Please deliver records electronically via email to the below UNIQUE address for all replies to this request:
opra+request-50032-1f9e57ee@requests.opramachine.com

Is yroberts@elizabethnj.org the wrong address for OPRA requests to Elizabeth City? If so, please contact us using this form:

https://opramachine.com/change_request/new?body=elizabeth_city

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our privacy and copyright policies:

<https://opramachine.com/help/officers>

View this OPRA request & responses online:

https://opramachine.com/request/opened_and_closed_buildingconstr_3

Please note that in some cases publication of requests and responses will be delayed.

If you find this service useful as an OPRA custodian, please ask your web manager to link to us from your organisation's website.

Reply Forward

Memorandum



To: Joanna Ortiz, Clerk 2

From: Paloma Rodrigues / Planning & community Development
prodrigues@elizabethnj.org

Date August 16, 2023

Re: Opra # (1206) 524-526 Magie Ave

Regarding the above-mentioned property the address provided is incorrect therefore records cannot be provide.



Interoffice Memorandum
CITY OF ELIZABETH
Department of Public Works
DIVISION OF ENGINEERING
50 WINFIELD SCOTT PLAZA, ELIZABETH, NJ 07201

DATE: August 11, 2023
TO: Joanna Ortiz, Clerk 2
FROM: David Reis, Senior Engineering Aide
SUBJECT: **REQUEST FOR GOVERNMENT RECORDS**
524-526 Magie Avenue
OPRA 1206

We are in receipt of a Request for Government Records from your office for Dominique Garcia, that was received on Thursday August 10, 2023, for the above referenced property. The Division of Engineering conducted a search of its files for the referenced site. This search proved unsuccessful in that we have no information relative to the property in question with regard to the documents requested.

If you require any further assistance or have any questions, please feel free to call me at extension 4736.

DR: dr
cc: John F. Papetti Jr., Director of Public Works
Daniel J. Loomis, PE, City Engineer
File

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS
INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: *Joanna Ortiz, Clerk 2*

FROM: *Antoinette Mazza, Administrative Clerk*

DATE: *August 16, 2023*

SUBJECT: *524-526 Magie Avenue*

We are in receipt of a Request for Government Records from your office for the above referenced property. The Department of Public Works conducted a search of its files. This search proved unsuccessful in that we have no information relative to the property in question with regard to the documents requested.

If you require any further assistance or have any questions, please feel free to call me at extension 4101.